

Community Safety, Environment and Residents Services Policy and Accountability Committee

Agenda

Monday 29 January 2018

7.00 pm

Small Hall - Hammersmith Town Hall

MEMBERSHIP

Administration	Opposition
Councillor Larry Culhane (Chair) Councillor Iain Cassidy Councillor Sharon Holder	Councillor Charlie Dewhirst Councillor Steve Hamilton

CONTACT OFFICER: Amrita Gill
Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
☎: 020 8753 2088
E-mail: amrita.gill@lbhf.gov.uk

Public Notice

Members of the press and public are welcome to attend this and all other Council meetings.

The open part of this agenda is available on the Council's website
www.lbhf.gov.uk/committees

A loop system for hearing impairment is provided, along with disabled access to the building.

Community Safety, Environment and Residents Services Policy and Accountability Committee Agenda

29 January 2018

<u>Item</u>		<u>Pages</u>
1.	MINUTES To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 20 November 2017.	1 - 6
2.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	
3.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST More information about declarations can be found on the next page.	
4.	2018 MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY This report sets out the budget proposals for the services covered by this Committee.	7 - 26
5.	CYCLE SUPER HIGHWAY 9 This report sets out the Council's response to the TfL consultation on CS9. This item gives the Committee and residents the opportunity to discuss the proposed scheme and put forward any areas of concern or suggestions for how the scheme could be improved.	27 - 30
6.	A DRAFT CONSULTATIVE REPORT ON H&F COUNCIL'S EMERGENCY RESPONSE TO MAJOR INCIDENTS IN JUNE AND SEPTEMBER 2017 In 2017 there were two major incidents in and around Hammersmith & Fulham that required the authority to implement its emergency planning procedures – the fire at Grenfell Tower and an explosion on a tube train in Parsons Green. This report reviews the Council's response at both strategic and operational levels, identifies action taken to date to improve readiness and makes recommendations for further improvements.	31 - 79
7.	HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE This report sets out the statutory duties and requirements that the performs to ensure that the highway network is in a safe and reliable condition.	80 - 83
8.	WORK PROGRAMME AND DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS The next meeting is scheduled to be held on 7 March 2018.	84

More information about declarations of interest

If a Councillor has a disclosable pecuniary interest in a particular item, whether or not it is entered in the Authority's register of interests, or any other significant interest which they consider should be declared in the public interest, they should declare the existence and, unless it is a sensitive interest as defined in the Member Code of Conduct, the nature of the interest at the commencement of the consideration of that item or as soon as it becomes apparent.

At meetings where members of the public are allowed to be in attendance and speak, any Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest or other significant interest may also make representations, give evidence or answer questions about the matter. The Councillor must then withdraw immediately from the meeting before the matter is discussed and any vote taken.

Where Members of the public are not allowed to be in attendance and speak, then the Councillor with a disclosable pecuniary interest should withdraw from the meeting whilst the matter is under consideration. Councillors who have declared other significant interests should also withdraw from the meeting if they consider their continued participation in the matter would not be reasonable in the circumstances and may give rise to a perception of a conflict of interest.

Councillors are not obliged to withdraw from the meeting where a dispensation to that effect has been obtained from the Audit, Pensions and Standards Committee.